## STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES \_\_\_\_\_\_ May 29, 1968

The Board convened in regular adjourned meeting. Present: Supervisors Raymond E. Lawyer, Gerald E. Martin, Joseph D. Ronzone, and Wesley C. Worrell; also Barbara L. Cook, Clerk to the Board. Supervisor Hiram F. Walker was absent. Chairman Worrell presided.

--//--

Approximately 20 people were present.

--//--

LHR 74-2 Supervisor Ronzone made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, that the Agreements for Architectural Services with Robert Mason for the Jail and Sheriff Administrative Offices and for the El Dorado County Courthouse be approved and the Chairman authorized to sign.

LHR 74-3f

HR 353

After discussion, Supervisor Ronzone made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, to amend the motion to include a \$290,000 maximum figure on the Courthouse.

The Board then voted on the original motion, including the amendment, which was carried.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, that the Architect be instructed to prepare plans for both phases of the construction simultaneously and to be bid simultaneously was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone and Lawyer; Noes: Supervisors Worrell and Martin.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the County Administrator was instructed to include in his budget message to the Board, an estimated amount of funds necessary for the construction of jail facilities, minus the Administration Building, and necessary funds for rehabilitation of the Old Courthouse.

--//--

LHR 151 On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the request of the Welfare Director was approved to have no identification seal or department name on the county automobile used for Adoption Services, but an identification number on the vehicle; further approved to have only the seal and an identification number on all other Welfare Department LHR 214 cars and Probation Department cars.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, upon emergent conditions, overtime may be paid for the Sheriff's Office and Department of Public Works, upon approval of the Department Head, for fiscal year 1967-68; further, no overtime may be paid in any other Department unless emergent conditions, and such overtime is authorized by the County Administrator or Board of Supervisors.

--//--

## STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES \_\_\_\_\_\_ May 29, 1968

	On 1	motion	of	Supervisor	Ronz	zone,	seconded	by	Supervisor	Martin,	and	carried,
2 1	the	follow	ving	g ordinance	was	adop	ted:					

LHR 113-1

LHR 141-2

ORDINANCE NO. 932

LHR 390-4

AMENDING EL DORADO COUNTY SALARY ORDINANCE (Increasing salaries of County Administrator and County Counsel from Range 69 to 73, effective July 1, 1968)

(For contents, see original ordinance)

--//--

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to reconvene on Monday, June 3, 1968, at 1:00 P.M.

--//--

APPROVED

ATTEST:

CARL A. KELLY, County Clerk

Deputs

-288-